Prabhat Kumar

From: Pankaj Deshmukh

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Prabhat Kumar

Cc: Milind Naik

Subject: RE: Cab approval for Intercity

ok

From: Prabhat Kumar

Sent: 23 August 2021 12:45

To: Pankaj Deshmukh <Pankaj.Deshmukh@aristonthermo.com>
Cc: Milind Naik <Milind.Naik@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: Cab approval for Intercity

Dear Sir,

Last week we had met in Della office Dadar, he asked us for site visit for heat pump,
We have got an appointment tomorrow & we are leaving tomorrow for site visit,
Pls. approve cab for intercity.

Warm Regards,

Prabhat Kumar

90493 89824

prabhat.kumar@aristonthermo.com
Manager — Commercial Sales

Ariston Thermo India Private Limited
C/0 Smartworks coworking spaces pvt.td , 2" floor ,Fleet house
Marol Naka metro station, Andheri kurla road ,Andheri (East) — 400059
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Reborn Everyday With Hot Water
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www.racold.com I Www.arlston%ﬁermo.comVCn/ Brand/racold
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Winner of the Most Trusted Water Heater Brand - The Brand Trust Report 2016

Winner of BEE Energy Efficiency Award 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 & 2016
Winner of MNRE Award for the Best Performed Manufacturer and the Best Service and Dealer Network in India

2012 and 2013
Winner of Golden Mikes Radio Advertising Award 2016

Winner of Google SME Heroes Challenge - Regional Award & top 5 National Finalist 2015

Winner of ABBYs Award 2014
Winner of Indian Home Awards 2012
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